
 
Directors report    

 
 

DATE: July 13, 2017 
FILE: 1850-20/2017 

TO:  Chair and Directors 
  Regional District Board 
 
FROM: Director B. Jolliffe, Baynes Sound – Denman / Hornby Islands (Electoral Area A) 

Director R. Nichol, Lazo North (Electoral Area B) 
Director E. Grieve, Puntledge - Black Creek (Electoral Area C) 

 

RE: 2017 Grants-in-Aid 

 
We respectfully request the board’s consideration of the following: 
 
THAT the following grants-in-aid, payable from the respective area indicated, be approved: 
 

• Fallen Alders Community Hall to assist with facility maintenance and upgrades; 

Area A - $2,000.00  
 

• Forbidden Plateau Reclamation Society to assist with refurbishing and clean-up of the old 
Forbidden Plateau ski hill (Wood Mountain Park); 

Area A - $500.00 Area B - $2,500.00  Area C - $12,000.00 
 

• Comox Valley Exhibition Association additional funding to assist with facility rental and 
other costs associated with hosting the 2017 fall fair; 

Area C - $500.00   
 

• Comox Valley Land Trust to assist with completing a land protection options study for the 
Comox Lake Watershed in the 2017-2018 fiscal year; 

Area C - $3,000.00  
 
Respectfully: 
 
 
Bruce Jolliffe 
Director 
Electoral Area A 

 
 
Rod Nichol 
Director 
Electoral Area B 

 
 
Edwin Grieve  
Director 
Electoral Area C 

 


